
 

 
 

Church of St. mary “alla Fontana”. 
Conservative restoration of roofs and 
façades 
 
 
Project structure and operators: 

 
Historical building: 
Church of St. Maria “alla Fontana” (1507) 
 
Owner: 
Parish of Santa Maria alla Fontana 
Piazza Santa Maria alla Fontana 11 
20159 Milan 
 
Lead contractor: 
Luzzana Restorations Civate (LC) 
 
Microstratigraphic and chemical evaluations: 
C.S.G. PD Vicenza 
 
Subcontractors: 
Protection against birds: Rentokil Initial Italian S.p.a. - Forlì (FC) 
 
Scaffolding: Nicetto Srl - Oleggio (NO) 
 
Covers: Termocoperture Srl - Trezzano sul Naviglio (MI)  
 
Tinsmiths: FT sas - Venegono Superiore (VA) 
 
Sponsor: Parish of Santa Maria “alla Fontana”, Milano 
 
Management of operations: Arch. Gaetano Arricobene 
 
Timetable: 
Start date: September 2006 
End date: October 2007 
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